Vavra, Zdenék <zdenek.vavra@upmd.eu>

RE: C.OBJ.ON18-01-02945

RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz> 10. zari 2018 12:52
Komu: "Pupovd, Hana" <mtz@upmd.eu>

Dobry den,

"Vasi objednavku €. ON18-01-02945 ze dne 10.9.2018 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysi plnéni
63 195,99 K& bez DPH."

S pozdravem

Simona Pekarkovad

RADIOMETER s.r.o.
HR & BO Assistant

HemoCue Support

Kfenova 3

162 00 Praha 6

+420 220 400 301
office@radiometer.cz

www.radiometer.cz

From: Pupova, Hana [mailto:mtz@upmd.eu]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 6:30 AM
To: RCZE Office

Subject: C.OBJ.ON18-01-02945

Dobry den,

v ptiloze Vam zasilame objednavku na oddéleni skladu MTZ v USTAVU PRO PECI O MATKU A DITE.

Prosime o jeji potvrzeni a sdéleni terminu dodani.



PFi zasilani zbozi pfepravni spole€nosti, udavejte na prepravni kartony ¢islo objednavky a nazev dodavatele. Bez
téchto udaju nebude zbozi pfijato.

V pfipadé dotazli, nas kontaktujte na emailu: mtz@upmd.eu

ZBOZi PREBIRAME KAZDY VSEDNIi DEN OD 6:00 DO 14:30h.

Dékujeme za pochopeni.

Prfedem dékujeme za spolupraci, s pozdravem tym MTZ.

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the content of this
email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not
invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in any
attachment.



